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The oldest visible section of Colesville School

dates from 1929. It is the front facade and
classrooms. The .exterior of this sectjonris in a fairly
good state of preserve. Rear additions have altered the

scale of the building.
siliweolon
The school is a one-story structure, symmetrically
cdisposed with articulated, set-back sides in the Art Deco

style of the 1920s. This structure was built as a solid
brick edifice with flat walls, flat roof, concrete base,
brick cornice (row covered by metal), moulded brick
copings, stone corbels, and cast iron vents. The school

probably had steel sash windows for the large glazed areas
on the side walls.

The perfect balance of this building gives the school

an ordered, controlled and serene character. The
edifice’s symmetrical character is most pronouced from
its front (south) elevation, The principal facade

has a center double door (now thers are metal doors).
Originally, the porch by protected by a projecting roof
{probably straight barrel mission tile, variegated with
grey, red, green and other colors. The main door (now
replaced by metal doors), which still has an attractive
fanlight, is elevated by concrete steps anil  platform.
It probably had a wrought iron railing. Above the roof
porch is a stone panel incised with the name of the school.
At the far ends of the front facade are decorative panels
with Flemish bond brick work.

The i wdide ~.elevations <@re Ssdmdl ar.c. (except that the
west elevation expresses two original classrooms while
the east elevation »~.articulates onhly ‘one original
cl assroom). (9 ’three Qf thgse clagﬁﬁgqmﬁ)have exterior
doors, which ~are raised by concrete platforms and
originally protected by tin roofs with wood brackets.

 The interior is arranged around a central hall. The
front porch leads into a central vestibule flanked by small
rooms (probably designed as cloak rooms) and classrooms.
The three bldest classrooms have corner chimneys. The
interior of the old section has been modified for bathrooms
and additions. Originally, bathrooms were probably in a
separate outhouse.
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Colesville Sehool {1929) is an important
architectural landmark in the history of Montgomery County
and its public schools. It is one of the few remaining
schools  built  during the 1920w, As omuch, it is  the
product of  the phenomenal growth of  the suburbs  in
Montgomery County, Marvland, during  1920s when the
federal government was a,PamdlnEn
The prosperity of the 1920z changed Montgomary
County™s  perception of iteself. Ao feeling of maturity
and sophistication raised architectural standards  and
spectatioins, From the 19208 onward, it became the norm
o erngage professional  architects *to design  schools.
Howard Cutler probably designed this building (it closely

resembles Cutler’s da%lgﬁ for Garreti Far% Szhﬁml i928).
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During thisg period, Cutler transformed the
‘@ducational architecture of Montgomery County. Qutler, a
professional architect, was tra 1ned in Mew York State, a
‘membere. of the Central Mew Ymrl Ehapter oF < the American
Institute of Architects, and Feilaw of the American
Institute of Architetts,® Bade s o

Colesville School srenplifies the spirit of
Montgomery County’s new academic vision and thse maior
reforms in its public schools. This periocd brought forth
a matuwre 2 year system with junior and high schools.
Its style and dispostion abandon the early 20th century
one-room  school  house, Although this school is not
huge, it is not house-like. Despite its straight-
forward appearance and lack of expansive ornamentation,
it possesses the character of an institution.

# on site of earlier Colesville Séhool
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared foriinformation
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
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